VIDHA SINGH CHAUHAN

HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT

CONTACT

works.vidha@gmail.com

https://theidiotvidha.netlify.app/

🕅 Faridabad, Haryana, India

SKILLS

Front-End Web Development

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python, PHP

Video Editing

Photoshop

Graphic Designing

Creative Writing

EDUCATION

Delhi Public School

High School June 2022 - March 2024 (expected)

Codigo App Development Bootcamp May 2023 - Present

Eicher School Secondary School 2009 - 2022

LANGUAGES



Hindi

PROFILE

A solution-focused web developer with experience in developing and implementing web-based solutions. Has gained real-world experience working on both individual and team projects. Also a creative video editor with 3+ years of experience editing video pieces.

Have a strong portfolio and knowledge of editing apps, as well as expertise in transcoding videos and digitizing raw footage. An organized and dependable candidate who is successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude and are willing to take on added responsibilities to meet team goals.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Co-Founder

Trinity Hack Club - Faridabad, Haryana, India

FEB 2023 -- PRESENT

- Taught diverse student population by employing various learning styles and abilities in coding.
- Contributed to planning appropriate and engaging weekly meetups for the school students.
- Built strong relationships within the students through positive attitude and attentive discussions.

Contributor

GirlsScript Summer of Code - Internship

MAY 2023 -- PRESENT

- Contributed to numerous projects.
- Contributed to web development open source projects on GitHub for three months

SERVING

• Currently a cadet(July 2022-present) in the National Cadet Corps, Army Wing, Senior Division-Girls

